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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 6, 1986

Clay Block, Treasurer
Washington State Democratic
Central Committee
P.O. Box 4027
Seattle, WA 98104

RE: UR 2095

Dear 1r. Block:

On April 25, 1986, the Commission accepted the conciliation
oD agreement signed by Jeff Smith as Executive Director and a civil

penalty in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed

-- in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record

within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
9any information derived in connection with any conciliation

0 attempt from becoming public without the written consent 
of the

respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

4Ch les N. S e

neral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Washington State Democratic
Central Committee, and Clay Bleck,

as treasurer

MUR 2095

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 25,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2095;

1. Accept the proposed conciliation agreement
and civil penalty, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed April 21,
1986.

2. Approve and send the letter, attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
April 21, 1986.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

i/ ~

M4tjorie W. Emmons ,
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Fri.,

4-22-86, 2:41
4-23-86, 11:00
4-25-86, 11:00

Date

m

f/ i



* w

In the Matter of )SITIE

Washington State Democratic ) , 0 "
Central Committee, and Clay Bleck, )
as treasurer

GEnERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Jeff Smith, Executive Director of the Washington State

Democratic Central Committee. The attached agreement contains no

changes from the agreement approved by the Commission.

Respondents have submitted a check for the civil penalty.

RECOIENMDATIONS

1. Accept the proposed conciliation agreement and civil
penalty.

2. Approve and send the attached letter.

3. Close the file.

-C BY:

Attachments
1. Signed conciliation agreement
2. Copy of civil penalty check
3. Proposed letter to Respondents



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 2 A1Y, "

In the Matter of ))
Washington State Democratic ) MUR 2095

Central Committee )
Clay Bleck, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREDMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commision

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervfiory .1

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe thaFt

the Washington State Democratic Central Committee ("the

Committee"), and Clay Bleck, as treasurer ("Respondents"),

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to file in a

timely fashion the pre-general election report due October 25,

1984.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

C participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

%T_ finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. In 1984, respondent committee was an unauthorized

political party committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

SS 431(4) and (15) and 11 C.F.R. SS 100. 5 (e) (4) and (f)(2).

2. Commission records indicate that the Committee filed

quarterly reports of receipts and disbursements under 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4) and was therefore required to file a pre-general

election report by October 25, 1984.

3. Respondents were notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12

Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984, if

contributions and expenditures had occurred during the period

ending October 17, 1984.

4. Commission records indicate that the Committee made

expenditures for general election candidates during the period

ending October 17, 1984.

q7 5. The Committee failed to file the report until

C7 January 27, 1985, ninety-seven days past the deadline.

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents and the Commission agree: In

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) respondents failed to

file in a timely fashion the pre-general election report due

October 25, 1984.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of two hundred twenty-five

dollars ($225), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).
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VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. s 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

10 X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

O from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

%implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Ke net . Gross Date
A sociate General Counsel

THE RESPON ENTS:

DaC~,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Clay Bleck 
February 3, 1986

Treasurer
Washington State Democratic
Central Committee
P.O. Box 4027
Seattle, WA 98104

RE: MUR 2095

Dear Mr. Bleck:

On October 24, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Washington State Democratic Central Committee and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). At your
request, the Commission determined on January 29 , 1986, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
John Drury, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Ge al Counse

By: Kenneth A. oss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Jeff Smith
Executive Director
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Washington State Democratic
Central Committee

Clay Bleck, Treasurer

MUR 2095

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 29,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2095:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Washington
State Democratic Central Committee and
Clay Bleck, as treasurer, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve and send the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed January 23, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date (/Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

1-24-86, 1:00
1-27-86, 11:00
1-29-86, 11:00

/ -J IF--X6
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In the Matter of )

Washington State Democratic ) KUR 2095 : P. 1

Central Committee )
Clay Bleck, Treasurer )

33LOuNI IC' S 133R10'

On October 24, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Washington State Democratic Central Committee,

(hereinafter "the Committee") and Clay Bleck, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). The Committee was notified

of this determination by letter dated October 30, 1985. The

Committee subsequently requested pre-probable cause conciliation.

11. Lam ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that all political committees, other than authorized

committees of a candidate, shall file a pre-election report no

later than the 12th day before any election in which the

committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a

candidate in such election.

In 1984, the Committee was an unauthorized political party

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. SS 431(4) and (15), and

11 C.F.R. SS 100.5(e) (4) and (f)(2). Commission reports indicate

that the Committee filed quarterly reports of receipts and

disbursements under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4). Thus, under

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), the Committee was required to file a pre-

general election report, in this case by October 25, 1984.



V

-2-

Respondents were notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12 day

pre-general report would be due on October 25 if contributions

and expenditures were made in connection with the general election

in the period ending October 17, 1984. Commission records shows

that the Committee made expenditures for or contributions to

general election candidates during this period. Yet, respondents

failed to file such report by the deadline.

On December 28, 1984, the Commission sent a non-filer notice

to the Committee for failure to file the 1984 30 day post-general

election report, which the Committee was required to file by

December 6, 1984. On January 30, 1985, the Committee's post-

general and 1984 12 day pre-general election reports arrived at

the Commission. They were sent by certified mail, postmarked

January 27, 1985.

III. DISCUSSION OF C5(!tLIATIO6N PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

IV. RCINDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Washington State Democratic

Central Committee and Clay Bleck, as treasurer, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe.



2. Approve anta send cb* atthed propoed Conciliation

agreement and leettr.

CharlesN. Steele

Da~v lnneth A. Grosr
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
2. Proposed Letter

Vm



KAMEN MAPIC4IOiiO
STATE CHAIR

November 12, 1985

John Drury
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Drury,

We would like
ation in MUR 2095.

to pursue pre-probable cause concili-

Please advise us as to the next steps in this
process. You will find us most co-operativ

Qn ri
el rsf~

CEOs) 583 0664 P.O. BOX 4007 EATTLE WASH. 51104

'a ~-

EXECUTIVE'bIRECTOR



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 30, 1985

Clay Beck, Treasurer
Washington State Democratic
Central Committee
1701 Smith Tower
Seattle, Washington 98104

RE: MUR 2095
Clay Beck, Treasurer
Washington State Democratic
Central Committee

Dear Mr. Beck:

On October 24 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Washington
State Democratic Central Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The

.10 General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

I" information.

0D Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
Tr no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Offi-ce of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
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that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on probable
cause have been ihailed to the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
Prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

J n Warren McGarry
C airman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL LECTION COSMISSIOE

GEERMAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

4UR NO. 2095

STAFF MEMBER AND TELE. NO.
Paul Reyes (202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT: Washington State Democratic Central comittee
Clay Beck, Treasurer

SUMIMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Washington State Democratic Central Committee and Clay

Beck, as treasurer, (respondents) failed to timely file the 1984

Pre-General Election Report of receipts and disbursements as

required by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

ZIII. FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

GNP- Section 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that all political committees other than authorized

committees of a candidate shall file a pre-election report, which

shall be filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by

registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day before)

any election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election, and which

shall be complete as of the 20th day before the election. See

Also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A).

Respondent Washington State Democratic Central Committee

(the "CommitteeS), in 1984, was an unauthorized political party

committee, within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. SS 431(4) and (15) and

11 C.F.R. SS 100.5(e)(4) and (f)(2). Commission records indicate

that the Committee filed quarterly reports of receipts and
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disbursements under 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) and was, therefore,

required to file a& pre-general election report by October 25,

1984.1/ Commission records further indicate that the Committee

made expenditures for or contributions to general election

candidates during the period ending October 17, 1984.

Respondents were notified on October 1, 1984, that a 12 Day

Pre-General Report was due on October 25,, 1984 if contributions

and expenditures, which had not previously been reported, were

made in connection with the general election during the period

ending October 17, 1984.

On December 28, 1984, a non-filer notice was sent to the

Committee for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General

election report covering October 1, 1984 through November 26,

1984 by December 6, 1984. On January 30, 1985, the Commission
0

received the Committee's Post-General Election Report and a 1984

12 Day Pre-General election report from the Committee.

The Pre-General Election Report disclosed activity

covering the period October 1, 1984 through October 17, 1984. It

was sent by certified mail, post marked January 27, 1985. That

report disclosed $58,770.50 in receipts for the period and

$21,337.65 in disbursements for the same period. Subsequent

amendments have changed those figures to, respectively, $47,079

and $40,458. Accordingly, the General Counsel concludes that

respondents filed their Pre-General election report ninety-seven

'1 That report would have been timely filed if sent by certified
or registered mail and postmarked no later than October 22, 1984.
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days late and recommends that there is reason to believe that

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) was violated by the Washington State

Democratic Central Committee and Clay Beck as treasurer.

pr



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
RAD Ref. 85NF-127

Washington State Democratic )
Central Committee )
Clay Beck, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 28,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 85NF-127:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Washinton State

Democratic Central Committee and Clay Beck, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (A) (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter and factual and legal

analysis attached to the First General Counsel'

N31 Report signed October 21, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald voted

affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Aikens and

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/it

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 10-23-85, 2:05

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 10-24-85, 11:00

Deadline for vote: Mon., 10-28-85, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
RAD Ref. 85NF-127

Washington State Democratic )
Central Committee )
Clay Beck, Treasurer )

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that 
on October 24,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote 
of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 85NF-127:

1. Find reason to believe that the Washington

a. State Democratic Central Committee and

Clay Beck, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

2. Approve and send the letter and factual 
and

legal analysis attached to the First General

Counsel's Report signed October 21, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, 
McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

7- Attest:

/00

Date Varjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-22-85, 10:02

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-22-85, 4:00

Deadline for vote: Thurs., 10-24-85, 4:00
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SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I N T R R IN A L L T GZ B N RA&TS D

RESPONDENTS' MAKES: Washington State Democratic

Central Committe
Clay Beck, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: C o itree Repotrts

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GINERATION OF MATTER

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of its

supervisory responsibilities, the Reports Analysis Division (RAD)

referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on

September 30, 1985.

II. SUMMARY OF A TIONS

The Washington State Democratic Central Committee and Clay

Beck, as treasurer, (respondents) failed to timely file the 1984

Pre-General Election Report of receipts and disbursements as

required by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

III. FACTUAL AND LAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that all political committees other than authorized

committees of a candidate shall file a pre-election report, which

shall be filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by

registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day before)
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any election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election# and which

shall be complete as of the 20th day before the election. See

Also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(ii)(A).

Respondent Washington State Democratic Central Committee

(the *Committee"), in 1984, was an unauthorized political party

committee, within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. SS 431(4) and (15) and

11 C.F.R. SS 100.5(e)(4) and (f)(2). Commission records indicate

that the Committee filed quarterly reports of receipts and

disbursements under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) and was, therefore,

required to file a pre-general election report by October 25,

1984.-1/ Commission records further indicate that the Committee

made expenditures for or contributions to general election

candidates during the period ending October 17, 1984.

Respondents were notified on October 1, 1984, that a 12 Day

Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if contributions

and expenditures, which had not previously been reported, were

made in connection with the general election during the period

ending October 17, 1984 (Attachment I. pps. 6-7).

On December 28, 1984, a non-filer notice was sent to the

Committee for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General

1/ That report would have been timely filed if sent by certified
or registered mail and postmarked no later than October 22, 1984.
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election report covering October 1, 1984 through3Ovember 26,

1984 by December 6, 1984. (Attachment I, p. 8). On January 30,

1985, the Commission received the Committee's Post-Genferal

election report and a 1984 12 Day Pre-General election report

from the Committee.

The Pre-General Election Report disclosed activity covering

the period October 1, 1984 through October 17, 1984. It was

sent by certified mail, post marked January 27, 1985.

(Attachment I, pps. 9-12). That report disclosed $58,770.50 in

receipts for the period and $21,337.65 in disbursements for the

Le same period. Subsequent amendments have changed those figures

to, respectively, $47,079 and $40,458. Accordingly, the General

Counsel concludes that respondents filed their Pre-General

election report ninety-seven days late and recommends that there

is reason to believe that 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A)(ii) was

violated by the Washington State Democratic Central Committee and

Clay Beck as treasurer.

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Washington State Democratic
Central Committee and Clay Beck, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
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2. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles We Steel*
General Counsel

BY:t
Kenhet A. ross / - -

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
RAD Referral
Proposed letter with Factual
and Legal Analysis

AQd'k ftW 9 v
m



85NF-127

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 30, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELW
GENERAL COUNSE J
JOHN C. SURIN //
STAFF DIRECTOA

JOHN D. GIBSO0*
ASSISTANT STF IRZCTOR
REPORTS ANAL sI DIVISION

REFERRAL OF eHE WASHINGTON STATE DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the Washington State DemocraticCentral Committee ("WSDCC) for failing to file the 1984 12 DayPre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day.November 6, 1984. According to the

required by your otfice.
, further examination is

If you have any questions, please contact Ed Ryan at 523-
4048.

Attachment
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: September 30, 1985

ANALYST: Ed Ryan

I. COMMITTEE: Washington State Democratic Central
Committee (C00114439)
Clay Bleck, Treasurer
1701 Smith Tower
Seattle, WA 98104

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
tfO 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (11)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report

The Washington State Democratic Central Committee
("WSDCC") failed to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report
of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day, November 6,

C 1984. WSDCC was notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12 Day
Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if
contributions and expenditures, which had not previously
been reported, were made in connection with the general
election during the period ending October 17, 1984
(Attachment 2).

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
WSDCC for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General
Report covering October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984
(Attachment 3). On January 27, 1985, the Commission received
a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report from WSDCC, which disclosed
activity covering the period from October 1, 1984 through
October 17, 1984 (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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Cp S L1SU DOfUMINT9,-- () (83-84'

PARTY RELATED

PAGE 1

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER
COVERAGE DATES

WASHINGTON STATE DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
JULY QUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PR IMARY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-RUN-OFF
POST-RUN-OFF
POST-RUN-OFF
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1,824
1,824
1,824

17,445

19,899
19,898
24,698

87,119

62,119
82,229

49,195
48,195
49,178

3,577
3,577
3,577

31,225
31,422

75,013
77,820

15,958
15,958
16,296

60,936

60,936
60,453

67,917
67,917
67,936
10,125
10,125
10,000

20,839
20,714

11,595
25,234

PARTY QUALIFIED

33UN83
1JAN83 -31MAR83
1JAN83 -31MAR83
1JAN83 -31MAR93
1JAN83 -31MAR93
1JAN83 -31MAR83
1APR83 -303UN93
1APR93 -30JUN83
IJUL83
IJUL83
13UL83
1JUL83
IJUL83
IJUL83
1JUL83

27SEP83
27SEP83
27SEP93
27SEP83
27SEP83
27SEP83
27SEP83
27SEP93
25OCT83
250CT83
25OCT83
250CT83
25OCT93
250CT83
25OCT83
8DEC83
8DEC81
8DEC83
8DEC83
8DEC83
8DEC83
31JUL84
1JAN84
1JAN84
1JAN84
1JAN84
1APR84
1APR84
1APR84
1APR84

-27SEP83
-27SEP83
-27SEP83
-27SEP83
-27SEP83
-27SEP83
-27SEP83
-240CT83
-240CT83
-240CT83
-240CT83
-240CT83
-240CT83
-240CT983
-240CT83
- 8DEC83
- 8DEC83
- 8DEC83
- 8DEC93
- 8DEC93
- 8DEC93
- 8DEC83
-31DEC93
-31DEC83
-31DEC83
-31DEC83
-31DEC63
-31DEC83

-31MAR84
-31MAR84
-31MAR84
-31MAR84
-303UN84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84

ID OC00114439

83FEC/272/5277
93FEC/269/5103
03FEC/272/2558
84FEC/313/1119
841EC/306/3295
84FEC/311/2911
84FEC/306/4051
84FEC/306/0091
83f8C/284/ 1035
84FEIC/325/0524i
S5FEC/367/5332W
841EC/306/3297
841EC/312/0134
S4FEC/348/4939
641EC/352/5415
S3FEC/286/1238
B3E8C/2/2385
S48tC/32510508
8513C1367/5339
S4EEC/306/3300
3411C/312/0133
84ENC/348/4941
84rEC/353/4044
84FEC/312/2357
94FEC/3144A6$@
84FlC/348/4445
941RC/353/4043
83FEC/28t/5374
84VEC/325/0488
85FEC/367/5348
94fIC/293/1-2-
84FEC/30015377
85FtC/367/360
84FEC/"6/3303
841EC/348/4948
84FEC/353/4049
94FEC/324/3855
84FEC/309/0938
85FEC/367/5369
84FEC/348/4952
84FEC/353/4048
84FEC/320/4176
85FEC/367/5379 U-
84FEC/348/4956
84FEC/353/4047 mc

# OF
PAGES

MICROFILM
LOCATION



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMM11ETEF1NE~X Of' DICLOSUR DOOUM4TSr- (83-84)

PARTY RELATED

DATE 2?Sh?8'j
P GE 2

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

47,390
48,521

41,812
42,310

58,770
47,079

70,484
81,901

11,969
44,493

35,207
35,207

21,337
40,458

173,181
184,665

1JUL84
1JUL84
13UL84
13UL84

31AUG84
30AUG84
31AUG84
31AUG84
1OCT84
1OCT84
1OCT84
10CT84
18OCT84
18OCT84
18OCT84
1OCT84

18OCT84
26NOV84
27NOV84

1,683

-29AUG84
-29AUG84
-29AUG84
-29AUG84
-30SEP84
-30SEP84
-30SEP84
-30SEP84
-170CT84
-17OCT84
-170CT84
-170CT84
-26NOV84
-26NOV84
-26NOV84
-26NOV94
-26NOV84
-31DEC84
-31DEC84

84FEC/329/2870
85FEC/367/5390
84E1C/348/4936
84FEC/353/4046
84FEC/341/5000
85FEC/367/5403
84FEC/348/4958
841EC/353/4045
85FEC/362/3032
85FEC/368/4676
85FEC/369/1615
85FEC/367/4024
85FEC/362/3009
85PEC/367/5414
85FEC/369/1944
84FEC/357/4748
85EEC/367/4027
85FEC/367/5436
85FEC/366/4635

TOTAL 507,863 0 507,325 380 TOTAL PAGES

Debts owed to the Committee as of 12/31/84: -0-
Debts owed by the Committee as of 12/31/84: -0-
Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $2,364.
All reports have been reviewed.

*1

*1
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FEDERAL ELETION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (85-86)

DATE 27SEP85
PAGE I

0 PARTY RELATED
COHHITREE DOCUNT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFILMCOVERAGE DAM PAGES LOCATION

S 14ASHINGTON STATE DEIOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE

1985 APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY

TOTAL

87,442
21,533

108,975

24,203
18,952

0 43,155

PARTY QUALIFIED

1JAN95 -31MAR85
1APR85 -30JUN85

ID 1C00114439

9 8SFEC/370/1531
7 8 =m1C37810076

16 ToT. PGES

Debts owed to the Committee as of 6/30/85:
Debts owed by the Committee as of 6/30/85:
Cash on hand as of 6/30/85: $68,183.71
All reports have been reviewed.

-0-
-0-

r-

0"



Attachment 2
* Page Ilof 2

FEDERAL ELECTION CO. NUSSIO%
October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTBORI ED COMMITTEES

11O IMT FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All ommttees that file monthly reports must file the pte-
general election tepo.t due October 25# 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made

contributions or expenditures (including Independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the teneral election must file a

pro-election report, if such actvity has not previously been

reported. See below for post-general filing Information.

HAT MOST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the coommittee

from the later of, the last report filed or the date of zegistra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
V/: all financial activity from the later of October I or the date of

registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified 

mail

' must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports ha-

delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

close of business October 25, 1984.

.WO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All com. ittees must file the post-general election re;o:t die

December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.
• MT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all 
financial

activity of the co.unittee from either the date of the last re-:r:

filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* thro ;S

November 26, 1984.

WBEN TO FILE by registered
Post-general election reports sent isor certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. 

Reports

hand delivered or mailed first class must be received-no 
later

than close of business December 6, 19684.

'The first re~ort filed by a committee shall Include all amo-,nts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political 
committee,

even if such amounts were not received during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

II



AttachnF'l__(P6g 2 Of 2)

WHERE AND ROW TO FILE
Committees should consult the Instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X* for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

lame of Report

3rd Q-Report
Pro-General
Post-General' *

year-end

Period Covered
I

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/I8 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

eg,/Cert.Natiling Date

10/215/84
10/22/64
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever Is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
o report should cover all financial activity from the last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

c N;ame of Report

Oct. Monthly
Pre-General
Post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALLs Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068



ATTACHMENT 3

weWamL'mLU U7. m

is State sumoratoi
Cearal cimittee

101 mith 6t
Seattle# sh 6614

Identification umec 0011244

-3fceaoe. 30 Sy kst4mmfatl Import (10/1/4 41/26/64)

Dear Mie Block I

It bas s,_ m o the etteatim of the Pederal Bootin
, P OmissiOn that m my hav failed to fi1e h b dove reeroli
o Import of Useipias reqieed bNF the goderal

Bleation CWaigm hot* T" wte girOviOsly Unitfie of the duo
date for this report.

It is iurOrtant that you file this repoct immediately with
O the kederal 3xection On mimislo. 1225 a street. IV m 0hiton,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Me" o the e0cetry the

Sr enste# as L am s of the repOrt or its relevant

portion* should also be filed with the Secretar of State or
equivalent state officer (m 11 OR 16.2 1 0 06.4).

"- The failure to file this report may result in an audit Of

legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Udward Ryan an out toll-free nusser (600) 424-S30. Out

local number Is (202) S23-406.
Sinerely.

o bson ibe"
6 Assistaut Staff Director

Reports 7nalysis Division
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FEDLRAL [LIC7ION COMMISSION
w,%KSIR111 Nw
WAYINCION.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGHIIING OF fMUR I. -- - I

Date Filmed &1 ,0410 Camera No. 2

Cameraman..,s


